RAVI RAJA WEB / GRAPHIC DESIGNER

+91 9750789983



mailtoraviraja@gmail.com



www.raviraja.in



77, VOC Road, Mannargudi, Thiruvarur (Dt) Tamil Nadu - 614001, India.



Career Summary

I am a Web / Graphic Designer with over 8 years of professional experience in IT industry. A bright, talented, ambitious and self-motivated web and graphic designer with a strong technical background who possesses self discipline and the ability to work with the minimum of supervision.

Able to play a key role throughtout a sites development to ensure maximum accessibility, customer experience and usability.

A quick learner who can absorb new ideas and can communicate clearly and effectively. Currently looking for a opportunity to join a dynamic, ambitious, growing company and forge a career a first class website/ graphic designer.



Education

Master Degree - Computer Applications Adaikalamatha College, Vallam. Bharathidasan University, Trichy 2003 - 2006

Bachelor Degree - Computer Science A.V.V.M Sri Pushpam College, poondi. Bharathidasan University, Trichy 2000 - 2003



Personal Details

D.O.B : 23.04.1982 : Male Gender Religion : Hindu Nationality : Indian Marital Status : Married Mother Language : Tamil Other Language : English Passport Number : J2295790 : 10/08/2021 Expiry



Experience

Senior System Administrator

Redmoon Infoservices, Mannargudi. www.redmooninfo.com

Working in a fast paced, dynamic environment and being responsible for determining all necessary coding requirements for a websites creation including forms, e-commerce capability and specialized branding design.

- Ongoing design and maintenance of new and existing websites.
- Interacting with designers, programmer and clients.
- Fixing problems encountered in the functioning of the website.
- Testing websites for functionality in different browsers & at different resolutions.
- Enhancing the look, functionality and appearance of a website.
- Technical Support, Systems Installation
- Configuration & Upgrading, Security Solutions

Designer

Nov 2011 - Jul 2012

Aug 2012 - Till now

Lovely Landscape & Construction Pte Ltd, Singapore. www.lovelylandscape.com.sg

- Hand drawing Landscape flow Sketches and Website Maintenance
- Take Photography on project completion
- Company brochure design
- Datas updating in company website
- System software maintenance and hardware installation
- Photographic design

Senior Web Developer

Jul 2008 - Sep 2011

Signin Sign Technologies, Pattukkottai.

- Contributed user interface design mockups and designs.
- Trained and mentored teammates.
- Worked with product groups to develop and enhance usability.
- Led front-end projects to a timely and successful completion

Web Developer

Ladder Soft Technologies, Chennai.

May 2006 - Jun 2008

Oversee and implement company branding, including website design Developed business application including registration form with integrated merchant services; agent websites including contact forms and regional MLS integration; and a user-friendly content management system



Professional Skills

| Web Design | |
|------------------|--|
| Branding Design | |
| Graphic Design | |
| Hardware Service | |
| | |

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Dreamweaver

HTML CSS 3 Javascript Jquery Ms-office

FTP Filezila

Photography







Areas of Expertise

Brand Creation, Redesign and consulting for local business, startups and corporations.

Graphic Design Web & Print for marketing, Speacial events and corporate iden-

Web & UI Design creation of desktop and mobile interactions for websites and applications.

PSD to HTML / CSS3 conversion Logo designs and Web Template Design Newsletter Design,

Landing Page and Web Banner Design Digital photography, photo editing and image optimization for the web